
 

Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 20, 2013 Page 1 
 
 

 

 

 

 

POLSON CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

CITY HALL – CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2013, 6:00 PM 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Pat DeVries presiding City Commissioners: Fred Funke, Mike Lies, 

Dan Morrison, Interim City Manager, Karen Sargeant, City Attorney, James Raymond, 

 City Clerk Cora Pritt.  

Absent: Commissioners John Campbell, Todd Erickson, and Stephen Turner 

Others present (that voluntarily signed in):  Elsa Duford, Murat Kalinyaprak, Cindy Dooley, 

and Abbi Dooley 

 

Mayor Pat DeVries called the meeting to order. The pledge of allegiance was recited.  

 

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA: Commissioner Morrison moved to approve the 

proposed agenda, seconded by Commissioner Lies Commission discussion: None Public 

Discussion: Murat Kalinyaprak inquired when the agenda was posted.  Mayor DeVries 

answered that the agenda was posted by Wednesday, September 25th by 4:00 p.m. 

Vote: Unanimous.  Motion carried.    

 

APPROVE CITY MANAGER CONTRACT NEGOTIATED BY THE MAYOR-Mayor DeVries 

stated that with Interim City Manager Karen Sargeants approval she will present the contract.  

Mayor DeVries explained that there were two contracts posted to the City website.  The first 

was the draft contract.  The second draft did not contain all of the changes.  The actual contract 

that was signed by Mark Shrives that will be approved had been distributed at the beginning of 

the meeting.  There were copies provided for the public as well.  Mayor DeVries went through 

the changes as follows:  Section B, Part 4 Termination by the City has been substantially re-

written.  Section 8 Moving & Relocation Expenses had “subject to future negotiation if 

necessary” added.  Section 10 Item “D” inadvertently left out that vision and dental insurance 

will be provided if allowed under our health plan.  The draft contract read October and that 

was changed to September.   

 

Commissioner Lies motion to approve the corrected contract that was negotiated by our 

Mayor. Commissioner Funke second.  Commissioner Discussion: none Public Discussion:  Elsa 

Duford requested that Section 4 B be reviewed again.  Mayor DeVries explained that the 

previous Section B was very small.  What had been there has now been replaced with the new 

Section B and initialed by Mark Shrives.  Elsa also asked about #8 if it had been added or 

deleted.  Mayor DeVries replied that it had been added.  City Attorney James Raymond further 



 

Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 20, 2013 Page 2 
 
 

 

 

explained that it was added at the request of Mark Shrives.  Murat Kalinyaprak then addressed 

the issue of adequate notice to the public.  Murat did not believe that 48 hours was adequate 

notice.  Murat felt that the public interest was more important than Mark Shrives and that the 

public should have been given more time to review the contract.  Bob Fulton asked the 

following questions:  In the new 4, paragraph B-Employee will be afforded an opportunity to 

refute the charges, either orally or in writing.  Is this at his expense or the City’s?  Mayor 

DeVries answered it will be at his expense.  B II-Dishonesty, intemperance, or addiction to 

controlled substances, etc.  Who is the judge of that?  Mayor DeVries answered it would be City 

Council.  Bob’s next question is on page 5 “12” City will provide a City owned vehicle for 

exclusive and unrestricted use by Employee.  It further reads: Employee will be responsible for 

reimbursement of personal use of said vehicle.  Bob’s question is at what rate?  The IRS? Mayor 

DeVries answered that she too assumed it would be the IRS rate.  Bob asked about the Great 

Open Space International City/County Managers Associates are.  Mayor DeVries replied it 

consisted of cities in North Dakota, South Dakota, Wyoming, Montana, and Idaho.  Bob then 

asked about 13 “B” Employee’s membership dues to civic organizations such as Rotary, 

Kiwanis, Lions to be paid.  Bob asked if the membership shouldn’t be limited to just one.  Bob 

wondered if the meals were included as well as the dues.  Mayor DeVries answered that yes all 

expenses associated with the membership would be paid.  Bob asked for clarification of #14-

City shall provide Employee with customary personal equipment.  Does this mean his home or 

at the office?  Mayor DeVries explained that the laptop would be mobile, the cell phone will be 

with him all the time, the software will be with the laptop, and the fax machine would be at the 

City office.  Elsa Duford questioned the salary increase.  After 6 months it will increase to 

$82,500 following a satisfactory performance review.  Elsa stated that she objected to having the 

increase after only being here 6 months.  Elsa feels that the increase should come towards the 

end of the 2 year contract.  Elsa also asked about the car that was going to be provided.  She 

wondered if it would be the same vehicle as previously used.  Mayor DeVries answered that it 

was the same vehicle used by Todd Crossett.  Mayor DeVries further explained that all of the 

benefits in this contract were the advertised benefits that the City would be offering.  The salary 

range was covered in the intent to hire.  There are no new surprises.   

 

VOTE: Unanimous.  Motion carried 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT ON SIGNIFICANT MATTERS TO THE PUBLIC NOT ON THE 

AGENDA-Murat Kalinyaprak commented that he did not appreciate the Mayor’s tone of voice 

or mannerisms when she answered Mr. Fulton’s questions. Murat also stated that he did not 

appreciate the Mayor allowing the City Attorney to mumble from where he was sitting. Murat 

also did not appreciate Interim City Manager Karen Sargeant saying to Bob Fulton, “Just ask the 

question.”   



 

Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 20, 2013 Page 3 
 
 

 

 

 

ADJOURNED 

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

 

     

 ________________________________________________ 

      Mayor Pat DeVries 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Attest:  Cora E. Pritt, City Clerk 

 


